

Meeting of the Show Committee

2 June '06

Mr A. McDonald in the chair also present Messrs S. O'Byrne L. A. Seamus
J. O'Sullivan L. A. Cantillon W. S. Burke W. Roberts & Major O'Connell

The minutes of last meeting were read & signed

With reference to Mr Jeffrey's request referred back from General
Committee that a class for driving ponies 13 & under 14 hands be
added - It was decided that this class was eliminated owing to want
of funds that it cannot be inserted for the present year.

The Secretary was directed to ascertain from the Animal what
hour His Excellencies intended to visit the show on the 2nd day so as to
admit of the programme being drawn up

S. M. O'Byrne